
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

1038 West Ivy, Suite 1 

Moses Lake, WA  98837 
 

Phone: 509-766-7960 ⚫ FAX: 509-766-6519 ⚫ granthealth.org 

 

DATE:                 MAY 21, 2020 

TO:  GRANT COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH 

FROM:  THERESA ADKINSON, Grant County Health District Administrator 

SUBJECT: BOARD OF HEALTH SPECIAL MEETING 

 

A special meeting of the Board of Health will be convened on Friday, May 22, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. via 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83195363748?pwd=QWF4MjVoVEQ1LzVkVDVucy95WWlyUT09  

Meeting ID: 831 9536 3748 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Adoption of Agenda  
 

2.  Approval of County COVID-19 Variance Request for Phase 2, from the Washington State 
Stay Home Stay Healthy Proclamation. 

 
3. Adjournment 

 
 
 
PLEASE NOTIFY THIS OFFICE WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THIS MEETING BY 5:00p.m. 
Thursday May 21, 2020                                                           (509) 766-7960, Ext. 23, Darcy 
                                                                                                                                            

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83195363748?pwd=QWF4MjVoVEQ1LzVkVDVucy95WWlyUT09

